2018

COLLECTION 0132: Minutes of the Evangelical Lutheran School Association of Los Angeles, 1913-1916

Fuller Seminary Archives and Special Collections

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.fuller.edu/findingaids

Part of the Christianity Commons

Recommended Citation
Fuller Seminary Archives and Special Collections, "COLLECTION 0132: Minutes of the Evangelical Lutheran School Association of Los Angeles, 1913-1916" (2018). List of Archival Collections. 39.
https://digitalcommons.fuller.edu/findingaids/39

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Digital Commons @ Fuller. It has been accepted for inclusion in List of Archival Collections by an authorized administrator of Digital Commons @ Fuller. For more information, please contact archives@fuller.edu.
COLLECTION 132: Minutes of the Evangelical Lutheran School Association of Los Angeles, 1913-1916

Administrative Information

Title:
Minutes of the Evangelical Lutheran School Association of Los Angeles, 1913-1916

Collection Identifier:
CFT00132

Creators:
Evangelical Lutheran School Association of Los Angeles
Reverend G.H. Smukal

Size:
1 bound 8x12 volume

Repository:
David Allan Hubbard Library
Fuller Theological Seminary
135 N Oakland Ave
Pasadena, CA 91182
archives@fuller.edu

Provenance:
Unknown

Conditions Governing Access/Restrictions:
Scholarly use with parameters of copyright law

Language:
German

Processing:
Unknown

Finding Aid Revisions:
Andrew Wong, July 2018
**Historical Background**

St. John’s Lutheran Church, was organized in 1906 at E. 2nd and Dacotah Los Angeles, California by the Rev. Gotthold H. Smukal, Pastor. St. John’s Lutheran School, Los Angeles, California was established in 1913. Teachers were Jesse R. Stenske and Miss Irene Matthews.

**Scope and Content**

Log book of the Meeting Minutes of the Evangelical Lutheran School Association of Los Angeles from 16 April, 1913 to 14 December, 1914. A dozen handwritten notes are inserted between blank pages of the Journal, some dated in 1916. Meetings were held at St. John's Church, located at the corner of E. 2nd and Dacotah. The Reverend G.H. Smukal was pastor and kept the Minutes written in this log book. The journal itself was sold to Rev. Smukal by Cunningham, Curtiss & Welch Co. Commercial Stationers & Booksellers, 252-254 South Spring Street, Los Angeles.

**Subjects:**
- Los Angeles (Calif.)
- Lutheran Church
- Lutheran Church--Missouri Synod
- Smukal, Gotthold H.

**Arrangement**

This collection is organized into 1 bound 8x12 volume.